Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum
Date: December 18, 2017
ser, ASP-110

To: Al Spence, Directiyes Program !
_ u@éj\mé) . AN,
From: Micltae Berry, M.D., M.S., Federal Air Sur, , AAM-001

Prepared by: ~ Nicole Hdrrison, Program Analyst, AAM-12

Subject: Cancellation Notice for FAA Order 3900.1D, FAA Blood Donor Program

The purpose of this memorandum is to request the cancellation of FAA Order 3900.1D,
FAA Blood Donor Program, dated June 3, 2014. The Order prescribes the responsibility
for the FAA Blood Donor Program within FAA headquarters offices and services.

After careful review of the Order, the Office of Primary Responsibility (OPR) determined
that blood drives are no longer scheduled nor conducted at FAA Headquarters in
Washington, DC; therefore, the Order is obsolete and no longer necessary.

Based on this assessment, please cancel Order 3900.1D, FAA Blood Donor Program.
This Order has no impact on other LOBs. The Point of Contact for this request is
Nicholas Lomangino, M.D., Medical Specialties Division, AAM-201, 202-267-7805.
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